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Richard Dwyer

From: Dele Morakinyo [Dele.Morakinyo@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 8:36 AM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: Re: 1BR-ROB0813 Roberts Bay Approved Licence

Dear Richard, 
  
With the approval of the Roberts Bay Licence was a request by NWB for some additional information from INAC. This e-
mail is to let you know that we are running a little behind on the submission of these information. INAC (with the 
assistance of PWGSC - our executing agent) is putting together the information and hope to send in the information in 
the next couple of days.  
  
So far there has not been any work completed at the site because the barge was late getting to the region during the 
2008 construction season. 
  
If you have any questions or concerns please contact me. 
  
Best Regards 
  
Dele Morakinyo 
Project Manager, Contaminated Sites Program (NRO); 
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada 
Government of Canada 
  
15 Eddy Street, 10th floor 
Gatineau, Quebec K1A 0H4 
Tel: (819) 934 9224;    
Cell: (867) 222 1908;  
Fax: (819) 934 9229 
 
 
>>> "Richard Dwyer" <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org> 8/8/2008 8:57 PM >>> 
Good evening; 
  
Please see attached approved licence for Roberts Bay Project. 
  
Regards, 

________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369 

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org 

  


